December Znd, 1974.

Mr. David Miles,

invizonmental Advisory Office,
5485 Ellice Avenue,

WINNIPEG, Manivoba

5«3,‘) kA Zé’ L3

Bear David:

Thanke for your October letter, féﬁﬂﬁﬁéinﬁ to our draf
on envirvonmental lmpact assessment.
moment, L'd like to rvespound to and perbaps d
concerng valsed in your letter sbout
Board, in our draft.

Qur dpclusion of Sectilen 39 was made
that we had no wish to remove the de
from the ultimste constitutional source
i@g iglative asgembly. Uur view iz qu
and Franson in thelr recent Albevrta law
where they cite the K.V.P. Act which owve
declslon as the proper process fto follow.
at pp. 30 and 43,

53]

In the last resort the legislaturé responding
from its counstituents will :
on speclfilc watters of pgfiiau}ﬂ“
not secret?®y a la cabinet dacl:

Moreover , because one could uok expect every Board

Or 28 you @ugg@&ag e O : i, dodivielly to go
legislatore, va fel e ‘r;ic:‘-e;;i e e Lem was the
system, P.G, Fad .k 0, Jolm Fra
in an address recently atg C@La £ Lunu@i meetdng saw no

real problem with this. I quote him... 'There should be an
appeal from the Board's

& decision, and 1 would prefer that
such appeal go to a court with power ©to the court to
decide matters of fact awd law, give directions o the
boaxd, or exercise the powere of the board and substitute
ite opinion for that of the board." Respecting final
ulidmate decision~making authority he added basically our
view {which is his view) ‘one aught to azsk what happens
if that board ahould approve a project that the cabinet
feels 1s wrong envirommentally. If that proposition
causes some restrained smiles, it is nonetheless a
poasibilicy. CGovernments concern themselves with power,
but the best also concern themselves with responsibility.
For myself, I feel that this problem can be overcome by
an appeal of last vesort to Pavliament, which is after
all the highest court and the uitfnmta custodian of the
public interest.”

cont'dfevono
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Mr. David Miles " December 2nd, 1974,

Sorry for the long quotes, but I though they would help.

Agaln that lsg what our Section 5% would ¥ & Our suggested
board, or for that wmatter, the courts, wost assuredly have an
ultimete check via a ligislative assembly or parlismentary
overrule.

air
Ji

i'd certainly welcome further discussion on this 1f vou'd like.
d

Regardilng Lloyd Axworthy and Ken Aven
them and would very much like the views on eur gr
heap. If you could contact them ov Jﬁ 1@& £

con,  We've oot hesrd from
2 e compost
with

thelr present addresses so we could divect ig
would ba much appreclated at this wnd (53 ) ¥
CONCE re the Board perhaps you could pass a copy is letter

on Lo fﬂx@uu

Finally, and this is veall; ight on wy part, could vou
give us the chronelogy of events leading up to th@ SUHNL&biOﬂ

of propos als ko Luu ﬂ@nfroﬁa Government an ﬂvvfrﬁﬁmenigl
bill of ri i i
alaso tell
whom? I
we have aj ,
Ferhaps vou i
2 Futwre lssues of
time o do an axiilc y
that we can pub togethey

Also could
(We ve got misplaceobia).

a’@aeﬁ@ article for

} have the

ssuentials so

How's your turtle case going? Take care. Hope to heay from vpu
BOON.
Yours truly,

CANADIAN BENVIRONMENTAL LAW ASSOCIATION
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